

From: "Dennis W Holst" <dwholst@raytheon.com>
To: <chuie@FCC.gov>
Date: 8/13/02 5:36PM
Subject: Radio Station License Update

Carl Huie,

amendment

This is a follow-up to our telephone discussion of August 13, 2002.

Reference: Experimental Radio Station License, Call Sign WA2XVC, File Number ~~0025-EX-PL-1998~~, renewal pending. *17/RR2000*

Raytheon Electronic Warfare (EW) Operation, Goleta, California has the requirement to conduct experimental outdoor antenna tests for the Wolfpack III Program, DARPA contract MDA972-01-9-0020. Please add this program to the itemized list of Special Conditions, Item (4). Testing will exclude the frequency bands currently at issue. Also, could the future license renewal be revised to read "multiple programs"? Thank you very much for your assistance.

Engineering	Dennis Holst
Warfare Operation	Antenna Systems
Strike Systems	Electronic
Electronic Systems	Air Combat and
	Raytheon

CC: "Charles W Pepin" <Charles_W_Pepin@raytheon.com>, "Michael D Miller" <mdmiller@raytheon.com>